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Pcn System

From: Donna Dingee [ddingee@murata.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 10:49 AM
To: Pcn System; Pcn System

Subject: Factory change notification JPN to WME

This is to notify you the following parts will be moved to China factory.

Part Number List:

CUSTOMER P/N
GRM21BR60J106KE19L
GRM21BR60J106ME19L
GRM21BR61A106KE19L
GRM21BR61C106KE15L
GRM21BR61E106KA73L
GRM188R60J106ME47D
GRM188R60J475KE19J
GRM188R60J475ME19D
GRM188R61A225ME34D
GRM155R60J105ME19D
GRM21BC80G226ME39L
GRM21BR60J226ME39K
GRM21BC81C106KA73L
GRM21BR61E475KA12K
RUM-21-31-1061
GRM155C80J105KE15D
GRM155B30J105KE 18D

Kind Regards,

Donna Dingee

Key Account Manager

Email: ddingee@murata.com
Phone: 770-433-7829
www.murata.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.Unless you
are the intended addressee (or authorized to receive for the intended addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose
to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error,
please advise the sender at Murata by reply email and delete the message.
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